

1. AAPI CAUCUS

Issues/Themes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • AAPI VOTE event - looking at AAPI Voting trends
Events (planned and in development)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Organized event schedule for event with Christine Chen • Upcoming cooking event on November 7th posted on the website • Worked on editing future news posts for our website to highlight issues to be discussed at future events • Events working group met to discuss upcoming events and how we will continue to address issues of anti-AAPI hate, specific focus related to the anniversary of the Atlanta shootings.

2. BLACK CAUCUS

Issues/Themes	<p>Newsletter:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Sent out, received great reviews and comments from members. - 8 new people signed up for volunteering after reading the call in the newsletter <p>Volunteer:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - One of the new volunteers happens to be a new member in Canada. She is also joining the GBC Steering Committee as Secretary Deputy and in addition be part of the DA Canada BC formation team. - Conversations with DA Canada Chair ar happening <p>DANZ:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Had pre-meeting with panelists for the CRT-Event hosted by DANZ which also resulted in brainstorming in a GBC follow up event on the topic of CRT
---------------	--

2. BLACK CAUCUS

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Participated in the event -> recording is on the DANZ youtube <p>GBC Global Meetings:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Information has been sent out on the website, and mobilize (leadership) <p>Diversity Caucus:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Had 2 meetings with Diversity Caucus France regarding an upcoming event in November (In-person & Virtuel) <p>It-Liaison:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - James (Vice-Chair GBC) has passed his quizzes and can post on website. <p>Spill the Beans - GBC Caf� (AP): James proposed October 30th 2021 as a date. Final confirmation pendant</p> <p>Interviews:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - The Blue Vote Cafe podcast scheduled for Oct. 26th - The Empowerment Zone podcast scheduled Oct. 28th. <p>Website:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - New GBC Website still in the works
<p>Events (planned and in development)</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - October 26th Co-hosting Reparations Task Force Meet and Greet - Spill the Beans - The GBC Cafe (AP) - Collaboration with the Diversity Caucus France (November) - Dec. 1st World Aids Day - Dec. 2nd Abolition Day

3. DISABILITY CAUCUS

<p>Issues/Themes</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● DA Accessibility - We have been gathering information on accessibility issues and resources in advance of a project to enhance the experience of DA members with disabilities.
<p>Events (planned and in development)</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● October 30 - Volunteer - Connect the Dot Event - major trolling planned <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ For steering committee positions (Vice Chair and Secretary) ■ For GOTV team leader ■ To build the diversity and experience(s) of the overall team ■ For Accessibility Team leader ● November 2 - Election Watch and Discussion of Disability issues ● January or February - Disability Allyship ● March - Understanding Autoimmune and Motor Disorders ● Collaborative Efforts Underway - in addition to the events already scheduled, we will be planning a panel discussion on disabilities within various segments of the population, collaborating with the other Caucuses. Meetings have begun and we hope to begin planning at the next Global Caucuses meeting. ● Our hope is to work with both the Senior Caucus-information and the Medicare Portability Tax Force to develop information and actions around Healthcare issues for citizens abroad. ● We've also asked to work with the GOTV team on accessibility issues and will be reaching out to other committees as well.
<p>Activities in the Works</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Continued working with Medicare Portability Task Force as the cost of medical care is a critical subject for the community of people with disabilities.

3. DISABILITY CAUCUS

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Continued research, reading and viewing of various talks and documentaries and text/policy books Building list of potential resources/speakers/interview subjects for 2022
Other	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Website - Up and looking swell - we'll continue to refine and enhance Social Media Vehicles- set up and being handled by communications and education "teams" Wiki - Up and ready for more - also will be refined and enhanced as time allows: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Meetings Attended/Scheduled - America's Annual Meeting weekend of 10/30 - will provide information on Caucus France ExCom meeting - Will provide quick briefing on Caucus EMEA - Will provide quick update on Caucus events

4. HISPANIC CAUCUS REPORT

Issues/Themes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Hispanic Heritage Month finished on Oct 15th - attendance for events was low, social media campaigns were more successful. Campaigns highlighted DA leaders and heroes of hispanic interest. GOTV for 2021 - Spanish content and Phone Banking campaign for FL. Looking for bilingual phone bankers Steering Committee. Hope to announce the Committee by Oct 22nd (selection done through open call).
Events (planned and in development)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Oct 26th - 2nd Brainstorming on activities and initiatives to achieve goals (mobilize US Latino vote & protect right to vote of the community). There will be two sessions:

4. HISPANIC CAUCUS REPORT

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ AP/EMEA time friendly (Tacoabout it Tuesday hosted by DA China) ○ EMEA/Americas time friendly (Brainstorming & Chisme Check-in) ● Oct 30th - Spill The Beans - The GBC Café discussion about immigration and racism, and the inhumane treatment of Haitian migrants and ● Fandango at the Wall screening & discussion with director Varda Bar-Kar & producer Kabir Sehgal. Date 3rd or 4th week of Jan 2022 - seeking cohorts/co-sponsors ● Dec 2nd - Co-hosting event with AAPI and VMF Caucus on Immigration with Eunice Cho
<p>Upcoming Legislation</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Proposed rule to reinstate and protect DACA from future legal challenges (not legislation per se, but related to H.R.6 - American Dream and Promise Act of 2021) ● Fair Adjudications for Immigrants Act - introduced in Senate on Oct 7th
<p>Trying to reach</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Jointly with LGBTQ Caucus trying to reach Robert Garcia, Long Beach Mayor
<p>Asks for Global</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Help getting in touch with DNC Hispanic Caucus and Hispanic Caucuses across the US ● Support to set up and promote the bilingual phone banking for FL voters
<p>Other</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Quarterly newsletter to be sent out this week (w/c Oct 18th) ● Happy to work with VMF Caucus for the mtg presentation about Veteran Deportation in LatAm

5. PROGRESSIVE CAUCUS

<p>Issues/Themes</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • DA foreign policy discussion • Federal minimum wage increase to at least \$15 • Green New Deal (collaboration with DA ECCC Formation Crew) • Medicare for All (collaboration with Medicare Portability Task Force) • Reparations (collaboration with Reparations Task Force) • Student Debt Relief (collaboration with organizers of the DA Sallie Mae Not event and filmmakers) • Other core issues of the Congressional Progressive Caucus
<p>Events (planned and in development)</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • October 25th Book Club (Now Monthly Mondays for Your Progressive Minds) • October 26th Co-hosting Reparations Task Force Meet and Greet • October 28th Biden-Harris Progress Report #7 • November 6th Monthly Meeting (in development) • November 13th “Next Steps (in development)
<p>Upcoming Legislation</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Dual-track infrastructure legislation • Freedom to Vote Act • HB 40 Establishing the Commission to Study and Develop Reparation Proposals for African Americans
<p>Trying to reach</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • We have reached out to the Congressional Progressive Caucus with a speaker invitation and are pursuing options. • We are discussing options for speakers engaged in Congressional student debt relief initiatives • We are reaching out to the authors and filmmakers of books and films featured in our “Monthly Mondays for Your Progressive Minds.”
<p>Asks for Global</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • We look forward to new opportunities for WebEx and NationBuilder training. • We would like to continue integrating our caucus communications development with global communications development.

5. PROGRESSIVE CAUCUS

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> We are interested in participating in the work foreseen by Resolution Three. We are interested in participating in the ongoing discussion about DA U.S. foreign policy discourse.
Other	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> We are developing a system for receiving and publishing issue-oriented texts from volunteers who are following specific issues. We are developing a system for integrating web-page and social media communication for greater proDA member connectivity and engagement.

8. WOMEN'S CAUCUS

Issues/Themes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Outreach and Development team scheduling a series of meet & greets, by region for new CCWC leaders. Support for CC-level caucus groups will be a priority for the next few months. Developing a mentoring program and more community-building activities.
Events (planned and in development)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 20,22,24 October, final events for Fem Lit Festival 23 November VAW Webinar with "Pathways to Safety" org. Leaders January Webinar in planning on Political Framing
Upcoming Legislation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> RJ team gearing up to support WHPA passage in Senate. Working on strategies to counter wave of state-level anti-abortion legislation. Would like to work with new DA state teams on this.
Asks for Global	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> GWC would be open to turning our project on political framing into something with wider appeal. Ideas include a toolkit/event in the box for local groups (talking points, role plays, do and don't tips, sample dialogues clips, links, etc) in conjunction with a webinar series, panel discussions etc. Perhaps using the "Kitchen Table" format as a model?

9. YOUTH CAUCUS

Issues/Themes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Miguel and Sruthi finished Steering Committee interviews on September 29th • List of Final Steering Committee Members sent to the Global Executive Committee on September 30th • We held our first Steering Committee Meeting on October 7th on Zoom. We had fun and games, ice breakers so each member gets to know each other better. Candice was invited as a special guest • We held our second Steering Committee Meeting on October 14th on Zoom. We adopted our Terms of Reference and sent it to the Global Executive Committee for approval or amendments • We will hold our third Steering Committee Meeting on October 21st on Zoom. We will assign roles to each member.
Events (planned and in development)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Halloween will be discussed during the next Steering Committee Meeting • Schedule a call with DA Scotland Chair Derek Crolla to plan a COP26 themed event • Have an event brainstorming session in a Steering Committee Meeting
Upcoming Legislation	<p>N/A</p>
Trying to reach	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Will try to reach out to U.S. Representative Jim Langevin
Asks for Global	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Request approval of the Global Youth Caucus Terms of Reference •